From: Newman-Richmond, Theavy

To: ECSS_Document_Processing Resource
Subject: FW: NFS Updated Decom Funding Plan (L33250) - Acceptance Draft
Date: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 6:01:10 PM

Please docket this under DOCKET NO:  70-143

From: Augustus, Reginald

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 5:43 PM

To: Ramsey, Kevin

Cc: Newman-Richmond, Theavy

Subject: RE: NFS Updated Decom Funding Plan (L33250) - Acceptance Draft

Good evening Kevin,

RAI input was requested for NFSs Decommissioning Funding Plan by March 15, 2013. |
am requesting an extension until next Wednesday, March 20, 2013. Please let me know if
this is acceptable.

Thanks,
Reggie

From: Ramsey, Kevin

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 8:09 AM

To: Augustus, Reginald

Subject: RE: NFS Updated Decom Funding Plan (L33250) - Acceptance Draft

Thanx. It has been our practice to approve the revised cost estimate first (without
executed financial instruments) and then allow NFS to submit the revised instruments.

From: Augustus, Reginald

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 4:33 PM

To: Ramsey, Kevin

Subject: NFS Updated Decom Funding Plan (L33250) - Acceptance Draft

Kevin,

Please see the attached email with the acceptance review draft memo for the NFS DFP
update. The memo is currently in concurrence but | wanted to get you a draft copy prior to
the 1/25/13 date. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Reggie

From: Augustus, Reginald

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2012 11:01 AM

To: Ramsey, Kevin

Cc: Newman-Richmond, Theavy; Johnson, Robert; Chang, Lydia; Kline, Kenneth
Subject: RE: Draft TAR to FSME re: NFS Updated Decom Funding Plan (L33250)
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Good morning Kevin,

The dates suggested below for the review of Nuclear Fuel Services’ decommissioning
funding plan are acceptable. | have filled in the information you requested below.

Reginald Augustus

Project Manager (Financial)
Special Projects Branch
301-415-0165

From: Ramsey, Kevin

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2012 1:32 PM

To: Johnson, Robert

Subject: Draft TAR to FSME re: NFS Updated Decom Funding Plan (L33250)

The Fuel Manufacturing Branch requests technical assistance for the following project:
PROJECT: Updated Decommissioning Funding Plan from Nuclear Fuel Services (NFS)
DOCKET NO:  70-143

TAC NO: L33250

INCOMING:  ML123530049

REQUESTED ACTION: Review the revised plan submitted by NFS. Prepare requests for additional
information, if needed. Evaluate any additional information submitted. Participate in meetings,
conference calls, and site visits, if necessary. Provide input for Safety Evaluation Report.

The above task is estimated to require approximately 40 staff-hours.

Acceptance review requested by: January 25, 2013

RAl input requested by: March 15, 2013

SER input requested by: May 24, 2013

FCSS/MCAB Branch Chief please "reply to all including message" and fill in the following:

Technical Reviewer: ___ Reginald Augustus

Acceptance review target date: _ January 25, 2013

RAIl input target date: March 15, 2013




SER input target date: May 24, 2013

FMB licensing assistant to docket reply.

Contacts: PM: Kevin Ramsey, 301-492-3123
LA: Theavy Richmond, 301-492-3274

Kevin M. Ramsey

Senior Project Manager
Fuel Manufacturing Branch
U.S. NRC

301-492-3123



